
Yavapai College District Governing Board operates as a policy goverenace Board.  This means that the 
Board makes all the policy decisions, adopts an annual budget, and hires the college president.  The 

college president oversees daily operations and supervises college employees.  

Yavapai College 
District Governing Board 

Regular Meeting   

Tuesday, October 28th, 2025 
Virtually Only  

1:00 p.m. 
The YouTube channel will be open to the public at 12:45 p.m. at the latest. 

Livestream Link: 
https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege 

Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes (A.R.S.)  §38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the 
Yavapai College District Governing Board and to the general public that the Board will hold a public meeting, 
open to the public as specified below. The Board reserves the right to change the order of items on the 
agenda. One or more members of the Board may participate in the meeting by telephonic communication. 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03.A.2, A.3 and A.4, the Board may vote to go into Executive Session, which will 
not be open to the public, for legal advice concerning any item on the agenda to review, discuss and consider 
records exempt by law from public inspection, including the receipt and discussion of information or 
testimony that is specifically required to be maintained as confidential by state or federal law; or to consult 
with and instruct its attorneys regarding its position on contracts, litigation or settlement discussions.  If 
indicated on the agenda, the Board may also vote to go into executive session, which will not be open to the 
public, to discuss specific agenda items. 

Persons with a disability may request reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter or closed 
captions, by contacting the Executive Assistant at (928)776-2307. Requests should be made as early as 
possible to allow time to arrange the accommodation. 

Please note that the meeting conclusion time is included for planning purposes only and does not necessarily 
reflect the actual time of the agenda item. When regular board meetings, public hearings (both truth in 
taxation and budget adoption public hearings) and budget adoption special meetings are scheduled for the 
same date, each hearing or meeting will begin immediately upon adjournment of the preceding hearing or 
meeting.  

If the agenda includes an Open Call, members of the public will have no more than 3 minutes to speak. The 
time allotted for each speaker may be less than 3 minutes, depending on the number of individuals wishing to 
address the board at the meeting and the board president’s determination of the total time available for open 
call at the meeting, given the other matters on the board’s agenda. *In addition, if there are a number of 
people who wish to speak about the same issue and who have the same viewpoint about that issue, the board 
president may direct them to appoint a representative or representatives to speak for the entire group. 
Members of the board may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda but that are 
raised in Open Call. Matters raised during Open Call that are on the current board agenda may be discussed 
and/or decided by the board at the appropriate time on the agenda. 

Page 1 of 90

https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege


Yavapai College District Governing Board operates as a policy goverenace Board.  This means that the 
Board makes all the policy decisions, adopts an annual budget, and hires the college president.  The 

college president oversees daily operations and supervises college employees.  

AGENDA 

1. General Functions: Procedural
a. Call to Order

b. Pledge of Allegiance {Time: 1}

c. Board Meeting Procedure – Board Chair Deb McCasland – INFORMATION
{Time: 5}

2. Board Business
a. Executive Session

i. A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3) & (A)(4), Discussion with the College’s Attorney
to Receive Legal Advice and Consider Its Position and Instruct Its
Representatives Regarding Its Position on a Potential Contract Related to
the Clarkdale Campus– PROCEDURAL {Time: 30}

b. Reconvene in Public Session
i. Possible Action to Confirm Consultation Provided on Yavapai College

Property – DECISION {Time: 5}

3. Study Session
a. Presidents Report – Dr. Lisa Rhine – INFORMATION – {Time: 60}

i. College Council – Dr. Douglas Berry, Dr. Marylou Mercado, Dr. Janet Nix,
and Mr. Rodney Jenkins

1. Faculty Senate – Dr. Heather Leavitt, Faculty Senate President
(Attached)

2. Staff Association – Ms. Ginney Bilbray, Staff Association President
(Attached)

3. Student Government Association – Ms. Talia Yazzie, Student
Government President - (Attached)

ii. Budget to Actual Monthly Reports and Cash Reserves Monthly Reports –
September (Attached)

b. Yavapai College Housing and Other Capital Projects Update – Dr. Clint Ewell, Chief
Operation Officer – INFORMATION (Attached) {Time: 25}

c. Board Liaisons’ Reports - INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION {Time: 10}
i. Board Spokesperson – Board Chair Deb McCasland
ii. AACCT Board Representative – Board Chair Deb McCasland
iii. Yavapai College Foundation – Board Secretary Steve Bracety

Page 2 of 90



Yavapai College District Governing Board operates as a policy goverenace Board.  This means that the 
Board makes all the policy decisions, adopts an annual budget, and hires the college president.  The 

college president oversees daily operations and supervises college employees.  

4. Continued Board Business
c. District Governing Board Schedule – Ms. Yvonne Sandoval, Executive Assistant –

INFORMATION, DISCUSSION, DECISION - {Time: 5} (Attached)
i. District Governing Board Edit Policy and Attorney Education Workshop –

Tuesday, January 27th, 2026

d. Campus visits pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-1444 (A)(4), General Powers and Duties of
District Boards – Except as otherwise provided, each district board shall: Visit each
community college under its jurisdiction and examine carefully into its management,
conditions and needs – INFORMATION, DISCUSSION AND DECISION
{Time: 15}

e. Consideration of In-Person Board Meetings – INFORMATION, DISCUSSION
AND DECISION {Time: 15}

f. Consent Agenda – DECISION {Time: 5}
i. Board Regular Meeting Minutes September 23rd , 2025 (Attached)
ii. Intergovernmental Agreement Between Yavapai College and Arizona

Healthcare Cost Containment System (Attached)
iii. Yavapai College’s Provost New Curriculum Proposal (Attached)

1. Bachelor of Design in Visual Design
iv. Yavapai College’s Workforce Development and Health Sciences New

Curriculum Proposal (Attached)
1. HVAC Service Technician Certificate
2. Robotics Certificate
3. Bachelor of Applied Science in Public Safety Administration

v. Receipt of Reports on Revenues and Expenditures for September 2025
(Attached)

vi. 2024 – 2025 Yavapai College All College Council Annual Report
(Attached)

5. Adjournment of Board Regular Meeting: Procedural – DECISION {Time: 1}

Page 3 of 90



Faculty Association Update
Heather Leavitt, PhD

Education Faculty
Faculty Association President

October 28, 2025

Page 4 of 90



2025-2026 Officers

Heather Leavitt 
President

Megan Hanna 
Vice President of 
External Affairs

Bambi Pish-Derr 
Vice President of 

Internal Affairs

Philip Reid 
Treasurer

Brandelyn Andres 
Secretary

Alex Barber
Past President

Page 5 of 90



Officer 
Spotlight

Brandelyn Andres is a professor of art history, teaching 
courses on art history, art appreciation, and two-
dimensional design. Her research specializes on 
women and marriage rituals in the ancient world. She 
has worked in Cyprus as a research assistant for the 
Terracotta Sculptural Study, part of the Princeton 
Archaeological Expedition, and has an extensive 
background in art gallery administration and 
management. Brandelyn has published on the craft of 
macrame, the paintings of artist and filmmaker David 
Lynch, and the use of plants for the maintenance of 
female sexual and reproductive health in the ancient 
Mediterranean. She is the chair of the Yavapai College 
Respect Campaign and a member of the Yavapai 
College Justice Institute advisory board. She is 
currently working on her victim advocacy certificate 
here at Yavapai College.

Page 6 of 90



Faculty Senate Officer Duties
• Secretary – Takes meeting minutes, manages Senate meetings,

manages Senate email address
• Treasurer – Manages faculty's charitable contributions budget
• VP Internal – Tracks faculty committee service and helps fill

vacancies, coordinates committee elections, liaison between senate
and faculty chairs

• VP External – Supports collegewide efforts outside of faculty, e.g.
planning Evening of Stars student recognition night

• President – Leads Senate meetings, collaborates with college
leadership, represents faculty at College Council

Page 7 of 90



Recent Senate Tasks

• Collaborating with college leadership on course tiers
• Working to promote professional development for both full

time and adjunct faculty
• Planning Evening of Stars student recognition night
• Supporting the Elev8 with 8 efforts
• Working on college's intellectual property policy
• Meeting with leadership prior to College Council

Page 8 of 90



YCSA Monthly 
Meetings Updates

Page 9 of 90



YCSA Meeting Guest Speakers

September: Signal Seeking 101 with Robyn Bryce, Executive Director of 
Learning and Educational Innovation, and Ryan Gray, Director of Technology 
Engagement and Strategy. 

October: YC HLC Accreditation Update with Megan Crossfield, Director 
of Academic Initiatives. 

November: Angel Tree information from Gwen Payne, Senior Advisor, 
Financial Aid, and the holiday food drive and food boxes with Deborah 
Chambers, Student Affairs.

Page 10 of 90



The December meeting will be 
dedicated to service. We will use our 

meeting to make the food boxes 
for the holiday food drive. 

Page 11 of 90



Student 
Government 
Association 
2025-2026

• Talia Yazzie, SGA 
President

• Senate update
• Informative 

Session/Guest Speakers

Page 12 of 90



Senate Update

• Online
• Prescott Campus/Residence Halls
• Prescott Valley Center
• Verde Valley Campus/Sedona Center

Page 13 of 90



Tutoring Services and AI Tutoring
Ustadza White, Director of Library & Tutoring 

Services

Open Educational Resources (OER)
Megan Crossfield, Director, Academic Initiatives

Page 14 of 90



Thank YOU!

Page 15 of 90



Yavapai College 
Budget to Actual Status by Fund 

September 2025 
 
 

The President’s Monthly report below provides a brief financial status of each of the District’s five funds 
as of September 30, 2025.     
 

 Source:  Monthly Revenue and Expenditure     
Financial Reports 

 
 
General Fund 

 

As of September 30, 2025, the General Fund has a surplus of $156,000. Encumbered 
obligations are high as this is the beginning of the year. We will see those decrease as they 
convert to funds expended. 
 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2026, the General Fund is projected to be within budget.   

 
 
 
Restricted Fund 

 

The Restricted Fund, which accounts for federal, state and private monies, includes 
expenditures that are restricted to the amount of grants or gifts received and which do not 
exceed the grant award or gift received.  Restricted Funds are primarily driven by federal 
financial aid which will fluctuate depending on the financial needs of our students.   
 
As of September 30, 2025, the Restricted Fund currently has a surplus of $649,000 and is 
expected to be within budget for the fiscal year. 

 
 
 
Unexpended Plant Fund 

 

As of September 30, 2025, the Unexpended Plant Fund has a deficit of $7,449,000. This is 
primarily a timing issue and a deficit is quite common early in the year due to encumbrances 
for projects already on the books. We expect to see this smooth downward in the coming 
months as allocated revenues are also recognized. 
 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2026, the Unexpended Plant Fund is projected to be within 
budget. 

 
 
 
Auxiliary Fund 

 

As of September 30, 2025, the Auxiliary Fund has a surplus due to the collection of Fall 2025 
Residence Hall revenue receipts but offsetting expenses have not yet been incurred.  
 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2026, we anticipate the fund to be balanced. 

 
 
 
 

Page 16 of 90



 
Debt Service Fund 

 

The Debt Service Fund accounts for the monies used to pay the interest and principal on the 
District’s long-term bonds and includes the interest earned on the unspent 2024 Revenue 
Bond debt proceeds.  The interest earned on the debt proceeds will be transferred to the 
Plant fund later in the fiscal year.  
 
Encumbrances on expenses have been realized but the revenue transfers to account happen 
throughout the year, therefore the fund currently reflects a deficit. For the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2026, the Debt Service Fund is projected to have a small surplus due to the interest 
earned on unspent bond proceeds.   

 
 
 
 

Page 17 of 90



Yavapai College 
Cash Reserves 

September 2025 
 
 

The President’s monthly report on cash reserves below displays the District’s reserves as of September 
30, 2025, in relation to the District Governing Board’s (DGB) reserve requirements.   
   
                                                                   Source: Banner Finance 
 
 
Education & General + Auxiliary Fund Reserve 
 

 

Board policy states that Current Fund Reserves shall not drop below seventeen percent (17%) 
of operating budgets. However, it is common for reserves to dip in September right before 
property taxes are distributed to the College in October. 
 
Although the September 30, 2025, fund reserve is at 16% of the operating budget level, we 
anticipate the normal tax cycle to bring the reserve above the policy floor again in October. 
 

 

 
 
 
  

 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000

Educational & General and Auxiliary Fund Reserve 
September 2025

Cash & Cash Equivalents Board Designated Reserve

Page 18 of 90



 
 
Plant Fund Reserve 
 

 

The Plant Fund Reserve shall not drop below $1 million. The Plant Fund Reserves continues 
to exceed policy requirements. 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 19 of 90



Housing 
and other Capital Project

Updates

Prepared for 

District Governing Board

October, 2025

Page 20 of 90



History

• Student Housing

• Prescott Campus

• Supai (1970-2015)

• Marapai (1975-) ~110 Beds

• Kachina (1991-) ~110 Beds

Page 21 of 90



FY20 Housing Study
• YC Demand

• 74* students West County

• 56 students East County

• 25** employees

• Students want 
• Private bedroom

• More autonomy (i.e. apartments)

• Employees want to live off-campus

• Generally need ~400 beds for a financially self-
sustaining Public-Private Partnership

Page 22 of 90



FY23 Housing Research Summary
• Hotels/ apartments >$500/ ft

• New Traditional $350/ ft - $460/ ft 

• RV Trailer $306/ ft

• Modular $297/ ft 

• Manufactured $235/ft - $267/ ft 

• YC Tiny $184/ ft

• RV Pad ~$15k ea

YC Positioned to create Attainable Housing
• Have land
• Not bound by local P&Z codes & fees
• No taxes
• Don’t Need Profit– just enough to reinvest

Page 23 of 90



Today’s Context

• Prescott Cost of Living Index

• 22% above national average

• Housing is 104% over national average

Yavapai County Median $66,106 (2023)
Yavapai College Median $69,525 (2025) Page 24 of 90



YC Housing Today
Thanks to DGB Vision & Budgetary Support

• Student Housing

• Prescott Campus: Residence Halls (220 beds)

• Prescott Pines:

• 20 Cabins (70 Beds)

• 1 Lodge (20 Beds)

• Workforce Housing 

• Prescott Campus: 1 x 1BR Apartment

• Prescott Pines: 10 houses

• Flexible Housing (Student or Workforce)

• Verde Valley: 10 RV spots

• Prescott Pines: 10 RV spots

• Flexible: 4 travel trailers

Page 25 of 90



YC Housing Tomorrow
By end of FY2026

• Student Housing
• Prescott Campus: Residence Halls (220 beds)

• Prescott Pines:
• 20 Cabins (70 Beds)

• 1 Lodge (20 Beds)

• Verde Valley
• 2 Houses (24 beds) (8/26)

• Workforce Housing 
• Chino Valley: 4 Tiny Homes (1/26), Amenities (6/26)

• Prescott Campus: 1 x 1BR Apartment

• Prescott Pines: 10 houses, 1 house (1/26)

• Verde Valley: 3 Tiny Homes (1/26), Amenities (6/26)

• Flexible Housing (Student or Workforce)
• Chino Valley: 16 RV Spots (1/26)

• Verde Valley: 10 RV spots

• Prescott Pines: 10 RV spots, 5 RV spots (8/26)

• Flexible: 4 travel trailers

Page 26 of 90



Housing Issues & Related

• Issues

• AZ Department of Housing 

• Manufactured Housing

• Tiny Homes

• Town of Chino Valley

• Related

• Prescott Pines

• By Spring: FV Yurts, Cafeteria, Main Field, 
Chapel

• By Summer: Bathhouse, FV western town, 
FV field, Gym

Page 27 of 90



Chino Valley

Page 28 of 90



Prescott Pines
Completed Student
• Village A

• Acorn
• Ash
• Eagle
• Juniper
• Log

• Village B
• Cypress
• Pine
• RV Circle
• Spruce

• Village C
• Aspen
• Chalet
• Mahogany
• Oak
• Sycamore
• Willow

• Village D
• Manzanita

Completed Workforce
• Prospector Place
• Gate House
• Hilltop
• Granite
• Thumb Butte
• Bradshaw
• Black
• Summit
• Quartz
• Miner’s Dream
• (Claim Jumper 1/26)

Page 29 of 90



Verde Valley RV Park

Page 30 of 90



Verde Valley Expansion

Page 31 of 90



Other Capital Project

Page 32 of 90



Thank You!

Page 33 of 90



2025-2026  
District Governing Board 

Calendar Dates 
 

Dates, Time, and Location Board Meeting Type 
Tuesday, September 23, 2025  
1:00pm 
Online 

Regular Meeting 
 

Tuesday, October 28, 2024 
1:00pm 
Online 

Regular Meeting 
 

Wednesday, November 19, 2025* 
1:00pm 
Online 

Regular Meeting 
 

Tuesday, January 27, 2026 
1:00pm – 4:00pm 
Online 
Options: 13th or 22nd, 2026 

Edit Policy & Attorney 
Education Workshop 

 

Tuesday, February 24, 2026 
9:00am – 4:00pm 
Online 

Budget Workshop &  
Regular Meeting 

 
Tuesday, March 31, 2026**  
1:00pm 
Online 

Regular Meeting 
 

Tuesday, April 21, 2026 
1:00pm 
Online 

Regular Meeting 
 

Tuesday, May 19, 2026 
1:00pm 
Online 

Special Meeting  

Tuesday, May 26, 2026 
1:00pm 
Online 

Truth in Taxation & Budget 
Public Hearing/Adoption 

Business Meeting 
 

Thursday, May 28, 2026  
9:00am-4:00pm 
Online  

Board Self-Assessment 
Workshop  

 
Third Tuesday is Thanksgiving Week * 

Third Tuesday is Spring Break Week ** 

 

  

  

Page 34 of 90



Yavapai College 
District Governing Board 

Regular Meeting   
 

Tuesday, September 23rd, 2025 
Virtually Only  

1:00 p.m. 
The YouTube channel will be open to the public at 12:45 p.m. at the latest.  

 
Livestream Link: 

https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege 
 
Members Present:  
Ms. Deb McCasland, Board Chair  
Mr. Steve Bracety, Board Secretary 
Mr. Patrick Kuykendall, Board Member 
Mr. William Kiel, Board Member 
Mr. Toby Payne, Board Member 
 
Administration Present:  
Dr. Lisa B. Rhine, President  
Ms. Yvonne Sandoval, Executive Assistant 
Atty. Lynne Adams, Board Attorney  
Ms. Kimberly Whitman, Secretary to the Board  
 

MINUTES 
HTTPS://YAVAPAI.HOSTED.PANOPTO.COM/PANOPTO/PAGES/VIEWER.ASPX?ID=A11BF6E5-E3C9-4D62-89AD-B36101602578 

 
 

1. General Functions: Procedural  
a. Call to Order  
 
Meeting called to order by Chair McCasland at 1:00pm  

 
This agenda item begins at 13:00:00 
 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-
b361016e8137&start=269.11529 
 

b. Pledge of Allegiance {Time: 1} 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Board Member Kiel 

This agenda item begins at 13:00:08 

https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-
b361016e8137&start=273.803305  

 
 

Page 35 of 90

https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-b361016e8137&start=273.803305
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-b361016e8137&start=273.803305


c. Board Meeting Procedure – Board Chair Deb McCasland – INFORMATION    
{Time: 5} 

 
Chair McCasland explained the general time constraints for the meeting. It was noted the 
President’s Report was for information only to focus on student achievement, community 
impact and educational means for student success.   
 

This agenda item begins at 13:00:35 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-
b361016e8137&start=300.485787 

 
2. Study Session 

a. President’s Report – Dr. Lisa Rhine – INFORMATION {Time: 60} 
i. College Council – Dr. Douglas Berry, Dr. Marylou Mercado, Dr. Janet Nix, 

and Ms. Diana Dowling 
1. Faculty Senate – Dr. Heather Leavitt, Faculty Senate President 

(Attached) 
 
This agenda item begins at 13:01:28 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-
b361016e8137&start=407.842355 
 

2. Staff Association – Ms. Ginney Bilbray, Staff Association President 
(Attached) 

 
This agenda item begins at 13:07:43 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-
b361016e8137&start=735.93543 
 

3. Student Government Association – Talia Yazzie, Student 
Government President - (Attached) 
 

Mr. Samuel Ogunrinu presented on behalf of Ms. Talia Yazzie and the Student Government 
Association.  

 
This agenda item begins at 13:12:48 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-
b361016e8137&start=1090.708881 
 

ii. Budget to Actual Monthly Reports and Cash Reserves Monthly Reports for 
August 2025 (Attached) 

 
This agenda item begins at 13:18:09 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-
b361016e8137&start=1353.314503 
 

b. Yavapai Works Presentation – Dr. Marylou Mercado, Vice President of Workforce 
Development & Health Sciences – INFORMATION {Time: 10} 

 

Page 36 of 90

https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=119.349073
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=119.349073
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=172.667787
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=172.667787
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=547.156487
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=547.156487
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=852.362075
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=852.362075
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=1174.143195
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=1174.143195


 
This agenda item begins at 13:18:20 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-
b361016e8137&start=1369.241346 
 

Board Member comments on presentations given during the President’s Report were made 
at this time. Comments can be found at the link below.  

 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-
b361016e8137&start=1882.701473 
 

c. Board Liaisons’ Reports - INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION {Time: 10} 
i. Board Spokesperson – Board Chair Deb McCasland 
ii. Arizona Association of Community College Trustee (AACCT) – Board Chair 

Deb McCasland  
iii. Yavapai College Foundation – Board Secretary Steve Bracety 

 
This agenda item begins at 13:26:56 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-
b361016e8137&start=1882.701473 
 
 Board members provided reports regarding each of the topics indicated above.  
 

3. Board Business 
a. Yavapai College District Governing Board Travel – Board Chair McCasland - 

INFORMATION, DISCUSSION AND DECISION {Time: 10} 
 
This agenda item begins at 13:30:54 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-
b361016e8137&start=2116.273495 
 

The Board discussed the need to limit travel due to potential cost overruns for the 
Governing Board’s budget. There was some discussion regarding the budget categories and 
when it is considered and adopted by the Board.  

 
b. Association of Community College Trustee (ACCT) Delegate Conference Selection 

for Yavapai College – Board Chair McCasland – INFORMATION, 
DISCUSSION AND DECISION {Time: 10}  

 
This item begins at 13:37:23 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-
b361016e8137&start=2506.27029 
 
Board Chair McCasland moved, seconded by Board Secretary Bracety, to appoint Board 
Member Kuykendall to represent Yavapai College as the ACCT Delegate during the 2025 
ACCT Congress in New Orleans, happening on October 22nd-24th, 2025. The motion carried 
unanimously (Ayes, McCasland, Bracety, Kiel, Payne and Kuykendall).  
 

Page 37 of 90

https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=1184.91008
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=1184.91008
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-b361016e8137&start=1882.701473
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-b361016e8137&start=1882.701473
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=1700.429141
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=1700.429141
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=1938.271589
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=1938.271589
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=2327.566042
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=2327.566042


 
c. District Governing Board Schedule – Ms. Yvonne Sandoval, Executive Assistant – 

INFORMATION, DISCUSSION, DECISION - {Time: 5} (Attached) 
i. Special Board Meeting - Tuesday, May 19th, 2026, 1p.m.  
ii. Regular Board Meeting – Tuesday, November 18th, 2025, 1p.m. 

 
This item begins at 13:40:00 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-
b361016e8137&start=2664.467662 
 

Board Executive assistant, Yvonne Sandoval, provided information about Governing Board 
meeting dates that needed to be changed or added to the Boards calendar.  
 

Board Chair McCasland moved, seconded by Board Member Payne, to add a Special Board 
Meeting on May 19th, 2026 at 1pm and reschedule the November 18th Regular Board Meeting 
to November 19th, at 1pm. The Motion carried unanimously (Ayes: McCasland, Bracety, 
Payne, Kiel and Kuykendall).  
 

d. Yavapai College District Governing Board Consideration of Potential Future District 
Governing Board Agenda Items – Board Chair McCasland – INFORMATION, 
DISCUSSION AND DECISION {Time: 10} 

i. For Consideration of Inclusion on a Future Meeting Agenda: Campus 
visits pursuant to A.R.S. 15-1444 (A)(4), General Powers and Duties of 
District Boards – Except as otherwise provided, each district board shall: 
Visit each community college under its jurisdiction and examine carefully 
into its management, conditions and needs.  

 
This agenda item begins at 13:44:45 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-
b361016e8137&start=2948.916097 
 

Board members Kiel and Payne discussed their desire and the potential requirement to visit 
the College’s campuses to comply with statutory requirement.  

 
Board member Kiel moved, seconded by Board Member Kuykendall, to place this item on a 
future agenda. The motion carried unanimously (Ayes: McCasland, Bracety, Kiel, Payne, 
and Kuykendall).  
 

ii. For Consideration of Inclusion on a Future Meeting Agenda: In-
Person Board Meetings  

 
This agenda item begins at 13:50:43 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-
b36101602578&start=3127.739455 
 
Board Member Kiel moved, seconded by Member Kuykendall, to place this item on a future 
agenda. The motion carried unanimously (ayes: McCasland, Bracety, Kiel, Kuykendall and 
Payne).  
 

Page 38 of 90

https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=2484.487807
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=2484.487807
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=2769.504027
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=2769.504027
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=3127.739455
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=3127.739455


 
e. Consent Agenda - DECISION {Time: 5} 

i. Board Special Meeting Minutes July 17th, 2025 (Attached) 
ii. Waiver of Conflict of Interest regarding Memorandum of Understanding 

between Yavapai County and Yavapai Community College District for 
Internships (Attached) 

iii. Intergovernmental Agreement: Arizona Board of Regents and Yavapai 
County Community College District (Attached) 

iv. Receipt of Reports on Revenues and Expenditures for July and August 
2025 (Attached) 

 
This agenda item begins at 13:54:08 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-
b361016e8137&start=3512.930623 
 
 Board member Kiel asked to pull agenda item iv from the Consent Agenda for discussion.  
 
Board Member Kiel moved, seconded by Member Payne, to approve Consent Agenda items 
i, ii, and iii. The motion carried unanimously (Ayes: McCasland, Bracety, Kiel, Payne and 
Kuykendall).  
   

Board member Kiel indicated that he would like additional information regarding the 
College’s financial information presented in the summary report.  

 
Board Member Kiel moved, seconded by Member Payne, to approve Consent Agenda item 
iv contingent upon his receipt of additional information. The motion did not pass (Ayes: 
Kiel, Payne, Nay’s: McCasland, Bracety, Kuykendall).  
 
Board Chair McCasland moved, seconded by Board Secretary Bracety, to approve Consent 
Agenda item iv. The motion carried unanimously (Ayes: McCasland, Kuykendall, Payne, 
Bracety and Kiel).  
 

4. Adjournment of Board Workshop: Procedural – DECISION {Time: 1} 
 
This agenda item begins at 1:11:28 
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-
b361016e8137&start=4287.843166 
 
Board Chair McCasland moved, seconded by Board Secretary Bracety, to adjourn the 
September Regular District Governing Board Meeting. The motion carried unanimously 
(Ayes: McCasland, Payne, Kiel, Bracety and Kuykendall).   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 39 of 90

https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=3332.329413
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a11bf6e5-e3c9-4d62-89ad-b36101602578&start=3332.329413
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-b361016e8137&start=4287.843166
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=48386a56-f378-4342-99da-b361016e8137&start=4287.843166


 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________   ________________________  
Kimberly Whitman, Recording Secretary    Date  
 
 
 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
Mrs. Deb McCasland, Board Chair     Mr. Steve Bracety, Board Secretary   
 

Page 40 of 90



Page 41 of 90



Page 42 of 90



Page 43 of 90



Page 44 of 90



Page 45 of 90



Page 46 of 90



Page 47 of 90



Page 48 of 90



Page 49 of 90



Page 50 of 90



Page 51 of 90



Page 52 of 90



Page 53 of 90



Page 54 of 90



Page 55 of 90



Page 56 of 90



Page 57 of 90



Page 58 of 90



Page 59 of 90



Page 60 of 90



Page 61 of 90



Page 62 of 90



Page 63 of 90



Page 64 of 90



Page 65 of 90



Page 66 of 90



Page 67 of 90



Page 68 of 90



Page 69 of 90



Page 70 of 90



Page 71 of 90



Page 72 of 90



Page 73 of 90



Page 74 of 90



Page 75 of 90



Page 76 of 90



Page 77 of 90



Page 78 of 90



Page 79 of 90



YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

REPORT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2025 - 25.0% of the Fiscal Year Complete

Fiscal Year 2025-2026

SUMMARY - ALL FUNDS

Year-to-Date
Revenues

Year-to-Date
Revenues Budget

Percent of
Budget

 FY25/26 
Estimate

Estimate to 
Budget 

Variance

REVENUES:
General Fund 20,225,276$               20,225,276$           65,207,600$                   31.0% 65,207,600$        -$                
Restricted Fund 6,107,551                    6,107,551               21,772,500                     28.1% 21,772,500          -                  
Auxiliary Fund 2,444,955                    2,444,955               9,106,600                        26.8% 9,106,600             -                  
Unexpended Plant Fund 5,633,434                    5,633,434               21,973,700                     25.6% 21,973,700          -                  
Debt Service Fund 394,485                       394,485                  1,577,900                        25.0% 1,577,900             -                  

TOTALS 34,805,700               34,805,700          119,638,300                 29.1% 119,638,300     -                 

  

Year-to-Date
Expenditures

Encumbered
Obligations

Labor 
Encumbrances

Total
Expenditures and 

Non-Labor
Encumbrances Budget

Percent of
 Actual and Non-

Labor 
Encumbrances to 

Budget
 FY26/26 
Estimate

Estimate to 
Budget 

Variance
EXPENDITURES (note 1):

General Fund 18,060,868$     27,907,462$       25,899,224$      20,069,106$           65,207,600$                   30.8% 65,207,600$        -$                
Restricted Fund 4,968,157         2,740,130            2,249,886           5,458,401               21,772,500                     25.1% 21,772,500          -                  
Auxiliary Fund 1,275,709         3,160,763            2,071,895           2,364,577               9,106,600                        26.0% 9,106,600             -                  
Unexpended Plant Fund 4,036,578         9,045,888            -                       13,082,466             21,973,700                     59.5% 21,973,700          -                  
Debt Service Fund 2,663                 1,575,700            -                       1,578,363               1,577,900                        100.0% 1,577,900             -                  

TOTALS 28,343,975    44,429,943       30,221,005      42,552,913          119,638,300                 35.6% 119,638,300     -                 

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (7,747,213)$         -                                   

COMMENTS:  

The budget currently has a deficit of $(7,747,213).
The FY25/26 estimate is currently $0
Through the three months, 35.6% of budget has been committed (excluding labor encumbrances) compared to 29.1% of revenues received.

  The deficit is attributed to timing and large encumbrances within the Plant and Auxiliary Funds 
  General Fund 156,170                       
  Restricted Funds 649,150                       
  Plant Fund (7,449,032)                   
  Auxilary Funds 80,378                         
  Debt Service Funds (1,183,878)                   

(7,747,213)                   

Note 1:  Expenditures reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Page 1

Page 80 of 90



YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

REPORT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2025 - 25.0% of the Fiscal Year Complete

Fiscal Year 2025-2026

GENERAL FUND

Year-to-Date
Revenues       

Total
Revenues

FY 25/26              
Budget

Percent of
Budget

FY 25/26             
Estimate

Estimate to 
Budget 

Variance
FY 24/25              
Actuals

Percent 
Change 

(Current Versus 
Prior Year)

REVENUES:
Primary Property Taxes 12,584,706$   12,584,706$       50,490,300$     24.9% 50,490,300$    -$                 8,172,126$       54.0%
Primary Property Taxes - Contingency -                   -                       (150,000)            0.0% (150,000)          -                   -                     0.0%
Tuition and Fees 7,610,630       7,610,630           15,042,100       50.6% 15,042,100      -                   6,550,136          16.2%
Tuition and Fees - Contingency -                   -                       (767,000)            0.0% (767,000)          -                   -                     0.0%
State Appropriation - Maintenance 138,975          138,975              555,900             25.0% 555,900           -                   92,825               49.7%
State Appropriation - Rural Aid 488,825          488,825              1,833,600          26.7% 1,833,600        -                   458,400             6.6%
YCF Contribution - Basketball Program -                   -                       -                     100.0% -                    -                   -                     0.0%
Other Revenues 136,798          136,798              533,800             25.6% 533,800           -                   67,313               103.2%
Interest Income 129,367          129,367              1,125,000          11.5% 1,125,000        -                   255,633             -49.4%
Fund Balance Applied to Budget 340,208          340,208              1,360,830          25.0% 1,360,830        -                   648,017             -47.5%
General Fund Transfer In/(Out) (1,204,233)      (1,204,233)          (4,816,930)        25.0% (4,816,930)       -                   (1,164,517)        3.4%

TOTAL REVENUES 20,225,276  20,225,276      65,207,600    31.0% 65,207,600   -                  15,079,933    34.1%
 

 
Year-to-Date
Expenditures

Total 
Encumbered
Obligations

Labor 
Encumbrances

Total
Expenditures 

and Non-Labor
Encumbrances

FY 25/26              
Budget

Percent of
 Actual and 
Non-Labor 

Encumbrances 
to Budget

FY 25/26             
Estimate

Budget to 
Estimate 
Variance

FY 24/25              
Actuals

Percent 
Change 

(Current Versus 
Prior Year)

EXPENDITURES (Note 1):
Instruction 5,392,514$         9,384,857$       8,995,135$         5,782,236$         24,154,100$     23.9% 24,154,100$    -$                 3,221,534$       67.4%
Academic Support 1,846,939            2,954,110         2,901,726           1,899,323           6,274,500          30.3% 6,274,500        -                   1,070,766          72.5%
Institutional Support 5,734,965            7,154,858         6,249,627           6,640,196           15,483,200       42.9% 15,483,200      -                   3,697,256          55.1%
Student Services 2,671,853            5,036,460         4,847,910           2,860,403           10,930,600       26.2% 10,930,600      -                   1,660,632          60.9%
Operation/Maintenance of Plant 2,003,444            3,377,177         2,904,826           2,475,795           7,654,200          32.3% 7,654,200        -                   1,360,639          47.2%
Scholarships 405,613               -                     -                       405,613              685,100             59.2% 685,100           -                   316,403             28.2%
Public Service 5,540                   -                     -                       5,540                   25,900               21.4% 25,900              -                   2,846                 94.7%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 18,060,868      27,907,462    25,899,224      20,069,106      65,207,600    30.8% 65,207,600   -                  11,330,076    59.4%
 

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)   156,170$         -$                  

COMMENTS:  

Note 1:  Expenditures reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

The Budget currently has a surplus of $156,170.

Page 2Page 81 of 90



YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES BY NACUBO NATURAL EXPENSE CATEGORIES

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2025 - 25.0% of the Fiscal Year Complete

Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Year to Date  Prior Year    
Percent 
Change

Salaries 9,073,351$        8,600,503$        5.5% 1
Benefits 3,106,710          2,953,169          5.2% 2
Supplies 1,920,370          1,039,377          84.8% 3
Contractual Services and Other 2,568,959          3,062,193          -16.1% 4
Utilities & Communications 618,336              566,394              9.2% 5
Travel, Conferences & Memberships 367,529              329,199              11.6% 6
Scholarships 405,613              356,919              13.6% 7

18,060,868$      16,907,754$      6.8%

1 - Salaries increased due to annual compensation increases and the addition of several new positions.
2 - Benefits increased due to new positions added in the current fiscal year (results in additional FICA,

 retirement etc.), medical plan premium increases, and higher tuition/fee waiver benefits due to the
 new bachelor's program.

3/4 - Offsetting variance due to change of account for software as a contract vs a supply.
5 - Driven primarily by the encumbrance of District Communications phone for entire year.
6 - Attributed to new  institutional memberships and greater registration fees.
7 - Driven primarily by timing of the Promise Scholarship in FY25.

Page 3Page 82 of 90



YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

REPORT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2025 - 25.0% of the Fiscal Year Complete

Fiscal Year 2025-2026

RESTRICTED FUND

Year-to-Date
Revenues   

Total
Revenues Budget

Percent of
Budget

REVENUES:
Federal Grants and Contracts 3,642,708$      3,642,708$          11,302,700$     32.2%
State Grants and Contracts 78,913              78,913                  247,500             31.9%
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts 324,210            324,210                1,246,200          26.0%
Proposition 301 Workforce Development 455,695            455,695                1,562,000          29.2%
Proposition 207 Workforce Development 495,000            495,000                2,970,000          16.7%
State Appropriation - STEM Workforce 177,550            177,550                710,200             25.0%
Fund Balance Applied to Budget 933,475            933,475                3,733,900          25.0%

TOTAL REVENUES 6,107,551      6,107,551          21,772,500     28.1%
 

Year-to-Date
Expenditures

Total 
Encumbered
Obligations

Labor 
Encumbrances

Total
Expenditures 

and Non-Labor
Encumbrances Budget

Percent of
 Actual and 
Non-Labor 

Encumbrances 
to Budget

EXPENDITURES (Note 1):
Instruction 856,869$         1,378,690$     1,055,230$        1,180,329$          5,141,600$        23.0%
Academic Support 39,513              95,404             95,404                39,513                  -                       100.0%
Institutional Support 25,308              60,368             60,368                25,308                  -                       100.0%
Student Services 148,565            49,807             49,807                148,565                654,100             22.7%
Operation/Maintenance 24,003              166,784           -                       190,787                3,733,900          5.1%
Scholarships 3,321,292        -                    -                       3,321,292             8,862,300          37.5%
Public Service 552,607            989,077           989,077              552,607                3,380,600          16.3%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,968,157        2,740,130       2,249,886          5,458,401          21,772,500     25.1%

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 649,150$           

COMMENTS:

Restricted Funds expended only to the extent that Grants and Gifts are received.

The Budget currently has a surplus of $649,150.

Note 1:  Expenditures reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Page 4

Page 83 of 90



YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

REPORT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2025 - 25.0% of the Fiscal Year Complete

Fiscal Year 2025-2026

AUXILIARY FUND

 
Budgeted 
Revenues

Budgeted 
Expenses

Budgeted
Surplus/ 
(Deficit)

 Actual 
Revenues

Actual 
Expenditures 

and Non-Labor
Encumbrances

Year-to-date
Surplus/ 
(Deficit)

 FY25/26 
Estimate 
Surplus/
(Deficit)

Estimate to 
Budget Variance

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES
Residence Halls 1,262,000$       410,100$          851,900$          582,181$          133,871$           448,310$          851,900$          -$                       
Transfer To Debt Fund to Pay Revenue Bonds (403,300)           -                     (403,300)           (100,575)           -                      (100,575)           (403,300)           -                         
     Subtotal - Residence Halls and Summer Conferences 858,700            410,100            448,600            481,606            133,871             347,735            448,600             -                         

-                      
Bookstore Rental and Commissions 20,000               -                     20,000               -                     -                      -                     20,000               -                         
Food Services 1,918,000         2,152,000         (234,000)           686,559            702,369             (15,810)             (234,000)           -                         
Vending 30,000               -                     30,000               3,483                 -                      3,483                 30,000               -                         
Employee/21+ Student Housing & Facility Rentals 989,200            485,500            503,700            198,723            173,520             25,203               503,700             -                         
Edventures & Community Education 47,000               72,900               (25,900)             4,770                 19,058                (14,288)             (25,900)              -                         
Winery - Tasting Room 270,000            360,100            (90,100)             36,690               88,874                (52,184)             (90,100)              -                         
Family Enrichment Center 882,370            1,216,300         (333,930)           168,711            271,811             (103,100)           (333,930)           -                         
Community Events 1,135,600         1,256,800         (121,200)           117,749            369,129             (251,380)           (121,200)           -                         
Performing Arts Productions 300,000            303,100            (3,100)                52,471               52,471                -                     (3,100)                -                         
SBDC (Federal Grant Match Requirement) -                     193,100            (193,100)           -                     48,216                (48,216)             (193,100)           -                         
Yavapai College Foundation 601,500            601,500            -                     142,879            142,879             -                     -                      -                         
Other Auxiliary Enterprises 409,700            457,800            (48,100)             57,364               41,079                16,285               (48,100)              -                         
General Fund Transfer In 1,644,530         -                     1,644,530         493,950            -                      493,950            1,644,530         -                         
Contingency -                     100,000            (100,000)           -                     -                      -                     (100,000)           -                         
Facilities & Administrative Allocation -                     1,497,400         (1,497,400)        -                     321,300             (321,300)           (1,497,400)        -                         

9,106,600$    9,106,600$    -$                  2,444,955$    2,364,577$     80,378$          -$                  -$                     

Comments:

Note 1:  Expenditures reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

The Budget currently has a surplus of $80,378.

Page 5

Page 84 of 90



YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

REPORT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2025 - 25.0% of the Fiscal Year Complete

Fiscal Year 2025-2026

UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND

Year-to-Date
Revenues

Total
Revenues Budget

Percent of
Budget

 FY25/26 
Estimate

Estimate 
to Budget 
Variance

REVENUES:
Primary Property Taxes 1,931,811$         1,931,811$              7,750,500$            24.9% 7,750,500$     -$            
Primary Property Taxes - Contingency -                  -                            (45,000)                   0.0% (45,000)           -              
Investment Income 269,162              269,162                   500,000                  53.8% 500,000          -              
Other 411                 411                           40,000                     1.0% 40,000             -              
Fund Balance Applied to Budget 2,932,050      2,932,050                11,728,200            25.0% 11,728,200     -              
General Fund Transfer In 500,000                 500,000                   2,000,000               25.0% 2,000,000       -              

TOTAL REVENUES 5,633,434       5,633,434             21,973,700          25.6% 21,973,700  -             

Year-to-Date
Expenditures

Encumbered
Obligations

Labor 
Encumbrances

Total
Expenditures and 

Non-Labor
Encumbrances Budget

Percent of
 Actual and Non-

Labor 
Encumbrances 

to Budget
 FY25/26 
Estimate

Estimate 
to Budget 
Variance

EXPENDITURES (Note 1):
Planned Maintenance 750,122$        2,216,493$     -$                     2,966,615$              4,463,200$            66.5% 4,463,200$     -$            
Unplanned Maintenance 47,347             137,271           -                       184,618                   292,400                  63.1% 292,400          -              
Capital Improvement Projects 2,272,002       5,832,802       -                       8,104,804                13,138,300            61.7% 13,138,300     -              
Equipment 530,516           195,503           -                       726,019                   1,990,600               36.5% 1,990,600       -              
Furniture and Fixtures 91,556             -                    -                       91,556                      273,200                  33.5% 273,200          -              
Enterprise Resource Planning Software 195,598           663,819           -                       859,417                   916,400                  93.8% 916,400          -              

-                   -              
CLI Books 837                   -                    -                       837                           8,000                       10.5% 8,000               -              
Contributions to Capital Projects -                   -              

Accumulation Account - Future Projects -                    -                    -                       -                            -                           100.0% -                   -              
Capital Contingency 148,600           -                    -                       148,600                   891,600                  16.7% 891,600          -              

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,036,578    9,045,888    -                      13,082,466           21,973,700          59.5% 21,973,700  -             

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)    (7,449,032)$         -                          

COMMENTS:

Note 1:  Expenditures reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

The Budget currently has a surplus of -$7,449,032.

This is a timing issue. Most of revenue is recognized as monthly allocation and will go up steadily as the year goes on.
Nearly 50% of the expense budget has been encumbered with most of that related to in-progress projects with established purchase orders.
For perspective, YTD Revenues - YTD Expenses is a positive at $1,596,856.

Estimate to Budget variance is expected to be $0

Page 6

Page 85 of 90



YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

REPORT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2025 - 25.0% of the Fiscal Year Complete

Fiscal Year 2025-2026

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Year-to-Date
Revenues

Total
Revenues

 FY26/26 
Budget

Percent of
Budget

 FY25/26 
Estimate

Estimate 
to Budget 
Variance

REVENUES:
Investment Income 10$                       10$                     -$                 100.0% -$               -$          
General Fund Transfer In 293,100               293,100             1,172,400       25.0% 1,172,400     -             
Auxiliary Fund Transfer In 100,825                    100,825             403,300          25.0% 403,300        -             
Fund Balance Applied to Budget 550                       550                     2,200               25.0% 2,200             -             

TOTAL REVENUES 394,485                  394,485           1,577,900    25.0% 1,577,900   -            

DEBT SERVICE FUND  
Year-to-Date
Expenditures

Encumbered
Obligations

Labor 
Encumbrance

s

Total
Expenditures 

and Non-Labor
Encumbrances Budget

Percent of
 Actual and 
Non-Labor 

Encumbrances 
to Budget

 FY25/26 
Estimate

Estimate 
to Budget 
Variance

EXPENDITURES (Note 1):
Revenue Refunding Bonds - 2024

Principal Payments -$                   555,000$        -$                   555,000$          555,000$        100.0% 555,000$      -$          
Interest Payments -                     617,400          -                     617,400             617,400          100.0% 617,400        -             

Revenue Bonds - 2013 -                      
Principal Payments -                     375,000          -                     375,000             375,000          100.0% 375,000        -             
Interest Payments -                     28,300             -                     28,300               28,300             100.0% 28,300           -             

Bank Fees 2,663                -                   -                     2,663                  2,200               121.0% 2,200             -             
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,663               1,575,700    -                    1,578,363       1,577,900    100.0% 1,577,900   -            

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)    (1,183,878)$   -$                

COMMENTS:

Note 1:  Expenditures reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

The Budget currently has a deficit of -$1,183,878 as 100% of expenses have been encumbered.

Through the third month, 100% of budget has been committed compared to 25% of revenues received. This is a timing issue which will even out as allocations are made in coming months.
Estimate to Budget variance is expected to be $0

Page 7
Page 86 of 90



257,013$       

 Purpose
Year-to-Date
Expenditures

Encumbered
Obligations

Total
Expenditures/
Encumbrances

EXPENDITURES (note 1):

Salary Expenses Staff Support 28,420              70,672            99,092               
ACCT Leadership Conf  (New Orleans) Registration/Travel 7,604                -                  7,604                  
AZ CC Administrators Conf (Tucson) Registration/Travel 320                    -                  320                     
Osborn Maledon, PA Legal Services 9,650                58,600            68,250               
Assoc Comm Coll Trust Professional Services 3,000                -                  3,000                  
Other - Various Supplies/Food/Other 80                      -                  80                       
Printing/Postage Printing/Postage 517                    -                  517                     178,862            

Remaining Budget - August 31, 2025 78,151            

YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
REPORT OF EXPENDITURES

For the One Month Ended September 30, 2025

District Governing Board

Fiscal Year 2025-26 Budget:

Page 87 of 90



All-College Council Participatory Governance Report 2024-2025 

College Council met monthly on the following dates 2024-2025 

August 16, 2024 January 17, 2025 
September 20, 2024 February 14, 2025 
October 11, 2024 March – Cancelled 
November 8 2024 April 11, 2025 
December 13, 2024 May 9, 2025 

 

The Council discussed, and where appropriate, took action on the following items: 

August College Council Minutes January College Council Minutes 
September College Council Minutes February 14, 2025 
2026-2027 Academic Calendar  2025-2026 College Council Meeting Schedule  
2027-2028 Academic Calendar  2025-2026 College Council Committee 

Presentation Schedule  
October College Council Minutes  2025-2026 College Council Fast Track Schedule  
November College Council Minutes  April College Council Minutes  
December College Council Minutes   

 

The following informational reports were delivered to the Council: 

W.I.N Coalition  Bachelor of Applied Science Business 
Administration – 92 Credits Presentation 

2024-2025 Academic Calendar  Bellwether Finalist  
Provost Organizational Update  Academic Master Plan Presentation  
Workforce Development & Health Sciences Update Battery Recycling Program Presentation  
Prescott Pines Update  Housing Planning Update Presentation  
2026-2027 Academic Calendar Center for Learning and Innovation on the Prescott 

Campus Presentation 
2027-2028 Academic Calendar  Enterprise Resources Planning Modernization 

Project Presentation  
Revision on Statement on Academic Matters and 
Primacy  

Engagement Survey Presentation  

Revision on Governance vs. Operational   
 

College Council Committee Reports to Council 

Curriculum Committee August 16, 2024 
General Education Committee September 20, 2024 
Policy Review Committee October 11, 2024 
Instructional Committee December 14, 2024 
Assessment Committee December 14, 2024 
Student Enrollment Management Committee January 17, 2025 
Strategic Planning Committee  February 14, 2025 
Budget Committee  April 11, 2025 

 

Page 88 of 90



Policies 

Operational Policy  Policy Committee 
Recommendation 
Addition/Sunset/Revision  

College Policy 2.06 Probationary Period for Non-Faculty Employees  
(Full-Time and Regular Part-Time) 

Addition (Interim) 

College Policy Procedure 2.06.01 Probationary Period for Non-Faculty 
Employees (Full-Time and Regular Part-Time) 

Addition (Interim) 

College Policy 10.14 Title IX Sex Discrimination, Sex-Based Harassment 
and Retaliation  

Addition (Interim) 

College Policy 3.24 Instructors as Student  Revision 
College Policy 2.06 Provisional Period for Non-Faculty Employees  
(Full-Time and Regular Part-Time) 

Revision  

College Policy Procedure 2.06.01 Probationary Period for Non-Faculty 
Employees (Full-Time and Regular Part-Time) 

Revision  

College Policy 2.22 Vacation Cash Out Revision 
College Policy Procedure 2.22.01 Vacation Cash Out  Revision  
College Policy 3.06 Evaluation of Student Learning Revision 
College Policy 4.02 Athletic Department Drug Operational  Revision  
College Policy 5.11 Information Security Data Classification and Handing Revision 
College Policy Procedure 5.11.01 Media Protection  Revision  
College Policy 5.30 Clean Desk and Clear Screen  Revision  
College Policy 5.33 Mobile Device Revision 
College Policy 3.25 Absence of Instructors from Class(es) Revision 
College Policy Procedure 3.25.01 Absence of Instructors from Class(es) Revision 
College Policy 10.14 Title IX Sexual Harassment  Sunset 
College Policy Procedure 10.141 Title IX Sexual Harassment  Revision (Renumber) 

 

 

Curriculum 

Program  Submitted to 
Curriculum Committee 
for  
Addition/  
Sunset  

Curriculum Committee  
Recommendation  

President Decision  

Bachelor of Applied Science in 
Computer Science  

Addition Addition Upheld  

Bachelor of Science in 
Computer Science  

Addition  Addition Upheld 

Arizona General Education 
Curriculum Certificate  

Addition Addition Upheld 

Business Foundation 
Certificate  

Addition Addition Upheld 

Arizona General Education 
Curriculum Certificate  
(AGEC-A) 

Sunset Sunset Upheld 

Page 89 of 90



Arizona General Education 
Curriculum Certificate  
(AGEC-B) 

Sunset Sunset Upheld 

Arizona General Education 
Curriculum Certificate  
(AGEC-S) 

Sunset Sunset Upheld 

Business Office – Basic 
Certificate  

Sunset Sunset Upheld 

Business Office – Professional 
Certificate  

Sunset Sunset Upheld 

Business Office – Professional 
Certificate AAS 

Sunset Sunset Upheld 

Air Traffic Control Academy 
Prep Certificate 

Addition Addition Upheld 

Bone Densitometry Certificate  Addition Addition Upheld 
Fundamentals of Agriculture 
Science Technology  

Addition Addition Upheld 

Limited X-Ray Transition 
Certificate  

Addition Addition Upheld 

Victim Advocacy Certificate Addition Addition Upheld 
Assisted Living Facility 
Caregiver Certificate 

Sunset Sunset Upheld 

Baking and Pastry Certificate  Sunset Sunset Upheld 
Aerospace Science Airplane 
Operations AAS 

Modification  Modification  Upheld  

 

Page 90 of 90


	ADP6D62.tmp
	Faculty Association Update
	2025-2026 Officers
	Officer Spotlight
	Faculty Senate Officer Duties
	Recent Senate Tasks

	ADPE6BA.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3

	ADP2135.tmp
	Student Government Association �2025-2026
	Senate Update
	Tutoring Services and AI Tutoring�Ustadza White, Director of Library & Tutoring Services�
	Thank YOU!

	ADP41F3.tmp
	Housing �and other Capital Project�Updates
	History
	FY20 Housing Study
	FY23 Housing Research Summary
	Today’s Context
	YC Housing Today�Thanks to DGB Vision & Budgetary Support
	YC Housing Tomorrow�By end of FY2026
	Housing Issues & Related
	Chino Valley
	Prescott Pines
	Verde Valley RV Park
	Verde Valley Expansion
	Other Capital Project
	Thank You!

	YC Financials by Fund, Sep 2025.pdf
	Summary
	General Fund
	General Fund By Natural Classif
	Restricted
	Auxiliary P & L
	Plant
	Debt Service

	YC DGB Org Budget to Actual Rpt, Sep 2025.pdf
	Board Expenses




